
          

 

 

PAL-MAR 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 3, 2022 
9:30 A.M. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.palmarwcd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
Old Jupiter Town Hall 

1000 Town Hall Avenue 
Jupiter, Florida 33458 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
February 3, 2022 

9:30 a.m. 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication.............................................................................................................................Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Approval of Minutes 

1. November 9, 2021 Special Board Meeting………………………………………………………Page 4 

F. Status Report 

1. Legal – Status Report…………………………………………………………………………….Page 9 

2. Engineer – Status Report 

3. District Manager Report 

4. Field Maintenance Report 

G. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Litigation 

2. Consider Granting of Drainage, Utility, and Ingress/Egress Easement to Landowners on the 
Map Over the District’s Three Parcels Extending from Bee Line Highway to Jupiter Grade…..Page 10 

H. New Business 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report………………………………………………………………………………….Page 17 

2. Consider Invoices………………………………………………………………………………...Page 18 

J. Landowner Items 

K. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

L. Board Member Comments 

M. Adjourn 



Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 9, 2021 

 1

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Michael McElligott called the November 9, 2021, Regular Board 
Meeting of the Pal Mar Water Control District to order at 9:35 a.m. in the Jupiter Civic 
Center, 351 Old A-1-A, Carlin Park, Jupiter, Florida 33477.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
District Manager Michael McElligott offered Proof of Publication which showed that 
notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in The Palm Beach Post and in 
The Stuart News on 10/29/2021, as legally required. 
 
C. ESTABLISH QUORUM 

 
A quorum was established with the following attendees: 
 
Commissioner Maria Marino Present 
Commissioner Harold Jenkins Present 
Zach Gazza Present 
Bob Berman Present 
Lewis Lolmaugh Present 
 
Also, in attendance were staff members:  
  
District Manager Michael McElligott Special District Services, Inc 
General Counsel Mary Viator Caldwell & Pacetti, P.A. 
District Engineer Bob Higgins Higgins Engineering 
Betsy Burden Caldwell & Pacetti, P.A. 
Sam Palermo Higgins Engineering 
 
Also, in attendance were several landowners and members of the public.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.   
 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 1.  August 5, 2021, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. McElligott presented the minutes of the August 5, 2021, Regular Board Meeting for 
review. A motion made by Commissioner Marino, seconded by Mr. Gazza, to approve 
the minutes as presented. The motion carried 5-0. 

Page 4



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 9, 2021 

 2

 
  
F. STATUS REPORTS 
 

1. Legal – Status Report 
 

District attorney Mary Viator stated that legal status report is included in the meeting 
book for review. She also stated that the rest of her items have their own agenda item 
later in the meeting.  
 

2. Engineer – Status Report 
 

Mr. Higgins noted that most of his items have separate agenda items later in the meeting. 
Mr. Higgins did inform the Board that Palm Beach County has released a plan of what 
they intend to do with their federal rescue plan act funds, and one of the items listed is 
$4,000,000 for Pal-Mar land acquisition.  
 

3. District Manager Report 
 

Mr. McElligott stated that all his items are covered as separate agenda items.   
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Update Regarding Martin County Litigation  
 
 
Mrs. Burden explained to the Board that oral arguments were held on September 28th, 
2021. They expect a ruling to come out in the next 4-6 months.   
 
 

2. Update Regarding Communication with FWC Regarding Maintenance 
Activity 

 
Mr. Gazza explained that he was still waiting for confirmation that al-Mar WCD 
maintenance vehicles will not be affected by the new FWC vehicle policies. Mr. Reinert 
stated that Pal-Mar WCD maintenance will not be affected. Mr. Gaza asked that he 
receive that via email, to which Mr. Reinert said he would provide.    
 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 

1. Discussion Regarding Ownership of Spoil Material from Canals 

Page 5



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 9, 2021 

 3

 
Mr. McElligott reminded the Board that this item was brought up by Mr. Lolmaugh at the 
previous meeting. The question is who is, or is not, allowed to use the spoil material 
removed from the canals. There was some question as to whether that material was 
owned by the District, or if it was the underlying landowner whose land the spoil material 
is on. Commissioner Marino asked if there was any canal dredging planned? Mr. Higgins 
answered no. Commissioner Marino then asked if the spoil would create a runoff 
problem. Mr. Higgins explained that the spoil is supposed to be slopped away from the 
canal to prevent any runoff issues. Commissioner Marino asked if there are currently any 
spoils out there being pilfered. Mr. Lolmaugh said yes, some of the landowners take the 
spoils on their land. Mr. Berman gave a little history and stated that he believes the spoil 
belongs to the underlying landowner unless Pal-Mar WCD needs it. Mr. Higgins stated 
that the water Management District procedure in these cases is that the landowner has to 
request the Water Management District to declare the spoil surplus, and then the 
landowner can use it. Mrs. Viator referenced an opinion issued that said that if Pal-Mar 
WCD is using the soil as its own works, it is Pal-Mar WCD ownership, if not, the 
landowner can use it as long as it does not adversely affect the works of Pal-Mar WCD. 
Mr. Gazza, using a projector he brough, put up a diagram of a canal so that the Board 
members could visualize the spoil in relation to a canal and the related easements. 
Commissioner Jenkins explained that if the land is in Martin County, that a landowner 
would need to have a permit from Martin County to move the spoil material. After a long 
discussion it was felt that between Mrs. Viators referenced opinion, and Commissioner 
Jenkins referenced permit requirements, landowners should now know the steps and 
stipulations to use the spoil on their land in Pal-Mar WCD.  

 
2. Consider Granting of Drainage, Utility, and Ingress/Egress Easements to 

Landowners on the Map Over the District’s Three Parcels Extending from 
Beeline Highway to the Jupiter Grade 

 
Commissioner Marino asked Mr. Viator if she has had enough time to do research on this 
item to be able to give the Board any recommendations. Mrs. Viator said no, she has not 
done enough research yet, but that the Board could discuss the item today and take no 
action until Mr. Viator has had some more time to research. Mr. Gazza displayed a map 
using his projector and gave a description of the property in question owned by Pal-Mar 
WCD. Mr. Gazza explained that granting the easement was an effort to make sure a 
future Pal-Mar WCD Board could not sell the property and cause a huge disruption to 
flow of easements across the District that Pal-Mar WCD needs for maintenance and the 
works of the District. By granting the proposed easements now it would connect 
everything. There was discussion among the Board and a question about the type of 
ownership Pal-Mar WCD has of this land. Mrs. Viator said she would need to do title 
work to verify those things. The Board directed Mrs. Viator to do the necessary research, 
including title work, to help her advise the Board on this issue. We will bring this item 
back at the next meeting. 

Page 6



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 9, 2021 

 4

3.  Consider Resolution No. 2021-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 
Amended Budget 
 

Mr. McElligott presented Resolution No. 2021-04 titled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PAL-MAR 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN 
AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGET, PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
Mr. McElligott presented the Amended Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget. After some 
Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Gazza, with a second from Commissioner 
Marino, to approve Resolution No. 2021-04 as presented. That motion carried 5-0.  

 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

1. Discussion Regarding December and January Meeting Dates 
 
Mr. McElligott stated that at this time there was nothing time sensitive pending Board 
action, so due to the holidays, he recommended canceling the December and January 
meetings. There was consensus among the Board to cancel those 2 meeting.  
 

2. Financial Report 
 
Mr. McElligott pointed out the financial report in the Board and answered any question 
of the Board. 
 

3. Consider Invoices 
 
The invoices were approved, as presented, on a motion made by Mr. Gazza, seconded by 
Mr. Lolmaugh, and the motion carried 5-0. 
 
J. LANDOWNER ITEMS 
 
There were no Landowner items.   
 
 
K. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public.  

Page 7



PAL MAR WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 9, 2021 

 5

 
L. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
Mr. Lolmaugh commented that he had questions regarding the mowing and maintenance 
activity in the District. He asked if a representative from the maintenance contractor 
could come to meeting for questions. Mr. Gazza said he would ask the contractor to come 
to the meetings and Mr. McElligott said he would add “Field Report” to the agenda going 
forward.  
 
 
M. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, at 10:39 am a motion to 
adjourn the meeting was made by Commissioner Marino, with a second by 
Commissioner Jenkins. The motion carried unanimously 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 

Page 8



   

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors of the Pal-Mar Water Control District 
 
FROM: Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator 
 
DATE: January 18, 2022 
 
RE: Legal Status Report for the February 3, 2022 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting 
 
 The following is a summary of the work in progress and status thereof for the Pal-Mar Water 
Control District: 

(1) Coordinated with the District re: Administrative Issues 
 

(2) Followed Up Regarding Appeal Relating to Non-Payment of District Assessments by 
Martin County and SFWMD 
 

(3) Title Search Report on Ownership of West 150 strip of land in Sections 18, 19 and 
30, Township 40 South, Range 40 East per Board direction. 

 

CALDWELL PACETTI 
EDWARDS SCHOECH & VIATOR LLP 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
 
 

1555 PALM BEACH LAKES BLVD. 
SUITE 1200 

WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33401 

MANLEY P. CALDWELL, JR. 
KENNETH W. EDWARDS 
CHARLES F. SCHOECH 
MARY M. VIATOR 
WILLIAM P. DONEY 
FRANK S. PALEN 
JOHN A. WEIG 
    ───────  
   OF COUNSEL 
BETSY S. BURDEN  

________ 
www.caldwellpacetti.com 

________ 
 

    TELEPHONE:  (561) 655-0620 
    TELECOPIER:  (561) 655-3775 

                  

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



 2:17 PM
 01/14/22
 Accrual Basis

 Pal Mar Water Control District
 Custom Transaction Detail Report

 October 27, 2021 through January 14, 2022

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator
Legal Fees Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2021 1785 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator 6,963.10 -6,963.10

Bill 11/15/2021 129489 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator Invoice # 129489 Legal Services - thru 11/15/21 3,960.48 -3,002.62

Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1790 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator Invoice # 129489 Legal Services - thru 11/15/21 3,960.48 -6,963.10

Bill 12/15/2021 129574 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator Invoice # 129574 Legal Services - thru 12/15/21 1,538.00 -5,425.10

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2022 1796 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator Invoice # 129574 Legal Services - thru 12/15/21 1,538.00 -6,963.10

Total Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech & Viator 12,461.58 5,498.48 -6,963.10

Higgins Engineering, Inc.
Engineer Fees Bill 11/15/2021 2005 Higgins Engineering, Inc. Inv #2005 Engineer Services 09.16.21 - 11.15.21 2,613.85 2,613.85

Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1791 Higgins Engineering, Inc. Inv #2005 Engineer Services 09.16.21 - 11.15.21 2,613.85 0.00

Total Higgins Engineering, Inc. 2,613.85 2,613.85 0.00

Special District Services, Inc.
Management Fees Bill 10/31/2021 2021-2184 Special District Services, Inc. Management Fees 2,226.40 2,226.40

Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2021 1788 Special District Services, Inc. Management Fees 2,226.40 0.00

Bill 11/30/2021 2021-2298 Special District Services, Inc. Management Fees 2,221.10 2,221.10

Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1794 Special District Services, Inc. Management Fees 2,221.10 0.00

Bill 12/31/2021 2021-2513 Special District Services, Inc. Management Fees 2,338.56 2,338.56

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2022 1798 Special District Services, Inc. Management Fees 2,338.56 0.00

Total Special District Services, Inc. 6,786.06 6,786.06 0.00

Miscellaneous 

Department of Economic Opportunity
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2021 1789 Department of Economic Opportunity Invoice #84420 FY 2021/2022 Special District Fee 175.00 -175.00

Total Department of Economic Opportunity 175.00 0.00 -175.00

Lumberjack Land Management LLC
Bill 10/27/2021 1017 Lumberjack Land Management LLC Inv#1017 Lawn Maint Oct 2021 1,000.00 1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2021 1786 Lumberjack Land Management LLC Inv#1017 Lawn Maint Oct 2021 1,000.00 0.00

Bill 11/30/2021 1018 Lumberjack Land Management LLC Inv#1018 Lawn Maint Nov 2021 1,000.00 1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1792 Lumberjack Land Management LLC Inv#1018 Lawn Maint Nov 2021 1,000.00 0.00

Bill 12/31/2021 1019 Lumberjack Land Management LLC Inv#1019 Lawn Maint Dec 2021 1,000.00 1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2022 1797 Lumberjack Land Management LLC Inv#1019 Lawn Maint Dec 2021 1,000.00 0.00

Total Lumberjack Land Management LLC 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00

PBN (Newspaper)
Bill 10/29/2021 I00667034-10292021 PBN (Newspaper) Invoice # I00667034-10292021  Notice of Special Board Mtg 175.44 175.44

Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2021 1787 PBN (Newspaper) Invoice # I00661272-09272021  FY 21/22 Mtg Sche 79.12 96.32

Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1793 PBN (Newspaper) Invoice # I00667034-10292021  Notice of Special B 175.44 -79.12

Total PBN (Newspaper) 254.56 175.44 -79.12

Treasure Coast Newspapers
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1795 Treasure Coast Newspapers 432676 191.52 -191.52

Bill Pmt -Check 01/01/2022 1799 Treasure Coast Newspapers 432676 379.62 -571.14

Total Treasure Coast Newspapers 571.14 0.00 -571.14

TOTAL 25,862.19 18,073.83 -7,788.36

 Page 1 of 1Page 18


	Pal-Mar Water Control District - February 3, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	November 9, 2021 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Legal – Status Report
	Consider Granting of Drainage, Utility, and Ingress/Egress Easement to Landowners on the Map Over the District’s Three Parcels Extending from Bee Line Highway to Jupiter Grade 

	Financial Report
	Consider Invoices




